Response to TCB Question for EJE-WL0025
27" April 2011

C2PC Application: Fujitsu Limited, FCC ID: EJE-WL0025, ULCCS TCB Ref: AN11T0231

From: tim.dwyer@CCSEMC.com [mailto:tim.dwyer@CCSEMC.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 27 April 2011 8:21 AM

To: chieu®@emctech.com.au

Cc: tim.dwyer@CCSEMC.com; Rao, Praveen

Subject: Fujitsu Limited, //EJE-WL0025 //AN11T0231

Helllo Chieu,

Review of this application is complete. Please provide and attestation statement with the following
information related to this device configuration. Please check with Praveen as he may be working on
this already.

1) Provide a channel/frequency plan for this device showing the channels that have active scanning
or passive scanning. Active scanning is where the device can transmit a probe (beacon) and passive
scanning is where the device is can listen only with no probes.

2) Verify that this device does not have ad-hoc mode

3) Verify that this application contains a complete User's Manual and/or Professional Installers
Manual. If the manual is not complete, upload an updated User's Manual exhibit.

4) Can this device act as an access point on the non-DFS legacy frequencies (5.15-5.25 MHz)

5) Verify that this device meets the frequency requirements of Section 15.202

Tim,

Please see attached letter from the manufacturer of this WLAN module, Askey.
This module is supplied by Askey for use in Fujitsu notebook PC Q550. The original
modular certification of this Askey WLAN module under FCC ID: EJE-WL0025

This WLAN module used in Fujitsu notebook Tablet PC Q550 is a SLAVE device and
cannot act as an access point. This device meets the frequency requirements of section
15.202.

Questions 1, 2, 4 & 5 are answered in the attached Intel letter.
Regarding question 3, User manual is attached.

Regards,
Chieu Huynh



O
FUJITSU

Date: March 17, 2011

Subject: Ad Hoc Mode Function Declaration
FCC ID: EJE-WL0025
IC: 337J-WL0025

To Whom it may concern,

We, Fujitsu Limited, declare that the device (FCC ID: EJE-WL0025 /IC: 337J-WL0025) :
1. s able to be operated on client mode.
is a client without DFS detection capability.
will not operate in 5600~5650MHz.
Ad-hoc will be supported in 802.11bgn(2412~2462MHz)
does not have Ad-hoc function on channels within the frequency bands
a. Band 1:5150 — 5250MHz
b Band 2:5250 — 5350MHz
C. Band 3: 5470 — 5725MHz
d Band 4:5725 — 5850MHz

a > wDn

6. is not able to operate in non-US/IC frequencies, country code selection will be disable.
In non associated mode, that software and associated drivers will not initiate any transmission on DFS

frequencies. This includes transmissions for beacon ad-hoc peer-to-peer modes. (KDB848637).

Regards,

Applicant . Fujitsu Limited

Address : 1-1, Kamikodanaka 4-chome, Nakahara-ku, Kawasaki, 211-8588, Japan
Signature : %/M : %/%

Name and Job Title. . Mr. Tsuyoshi Uchihara / Engineer

E-mail uchihara@jp.fujitsu.com

Tel. +81-44-754-3885



